
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

Training IIW-SS investees  

Question Answer 

TOR requests a minimum of seven years of experience in 
SGBVH prevention, safeguarding, and gender capacity-
building. Could you please confirm whether this 
requirement applies to the organization as a whole or to 
the individual consultant(s) proposed in the team? 

It only applies to the lead consultant 
and must have a good experience of 
South Sudan GBV context  

A bidder is registered and headquartered in Australia. 
Could you kindly confirm whether Australia-based firms 
are eligible to apply for this consultancy? 

Any firm outside South Sudan can apply 
provided they have significant 
experience of South Sudan GBV context   

Will the proposed training be face-to-face in nature, and if 
so, will it be in one central venue or various venues across 
the country as alluded to in the ToR? 

It will be face-to-face, and it will be held 
in Juba. One central venue  

Experience Requirement: The ToR specifies a "Minimum 
of 7 years’ experience." Could you please clarify if this 
applies to the Lead Consultant's personal experience, or if 
the Firm itself must have been registered for 7 years? 

It only applies to the lead consultant 
and must have a good experience of 
South Sudan GBV context 

Local Presence: While we have significant experience in 
South Sudan, does the firm require a permanent registered 
office in Juba, or is it sufficient to operate through a local 
partner/associate for this assignment? 
 

It doesn’t have to been incorporated in 
South Sudan. Local experience is 
crucial.  

  
 

 
 


